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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Senate
From: Jon Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies
Date: December 10, 2003

Subject: Calendar Changes, Faculty of Applied Sciences

For Information:

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting
on October 20, 2003, approved the following;:

School of Computing Science

New Courses:

CMPT 701-3 Computability and Logic

CMPT 705-3 Design and Analysis of Algorithms
CMPT 745-3 Software Engineering

CMPT 765-3 Computer Communication Networks

Change in Course Numbers

From CMPT 830-3 Compiler Theory to Cmpt 755-3 Compiler Theory

From CMPT 831-3 Functional Programming to Cmpt 731-3 Functional Programming
From CMPT 873-3 User Interface Design to Cmpt 773-3 User Interface Design

From CMPT 878-3 Scientific Visualization to Cmpt 775-3 Scientific Visualization

School of Kinesiology

Criteria to be followed for transferring from a Master’s program to a Ph.D.Program

School of Resource and Environmental Management

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its meeting
on November 10, 2003, approved the following:



1. Restructure of REM Ph.D. Program to include (a) a change from three field statements
to one integrative paper and (b) four courses, REM 611-5, 621-5, 644-5 and 801-5
to be listed as required courses and students will be expected to maintain a A- average
in those courses.

2. Reduction in the time required for a Ph.D. student to complete the Comprehensives

and defend their research proposal.

(.

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report iculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca




